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Milnes, Connor

From: Latham, Jenni <Jenni.Latham@AB-Inbev.com>
Sent: 16 February 2022 18:24
To: Ros, Daniel
Subject: RE: Application variation EPR/BO3559IY/V004

Hi Daniel 
  
I am on annual leave next week, could the deadline be extended to 31st March. 
  
Thanks 
  
  
  

— 

Jenni Latham 

ES Manager Samlesbury & UK&I Lead 
 

 
Samlesbury Brewery |Budweiser Brewing Group UK | Cuerdale Lane, Samlesbury, PR5 0XD 
07795 126327| jenni.latham@ab‐inbev.com 
  
While it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours. 
  
  
  

From: Ros, Daniel <Daniel.Ros@environment‐agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 February 2022 18:20 
To: Latham, Jenni <Jenni.Latham@AB‐Inbev.com> 
Subject: RE: Application variation EPR/BO3559IY/V004 
  
EXTERNAL E-MAIL:daniel.ros@environment-agency.gov.uk  

Hi Mrs Latham, 
  
Thank you for your patience and unfortunately I can’t duly make the application for now. 
  
There are a few details that we require and are missing from the application: 
  

1. Non-Technical Summary: This should include a summary your operations, a summary of the 
key technical standards and relevant control measures arising from your risk assessment. 

I do understand that you wish to increase the site capacity but you also mention a new BTS system. 
Will this be a separate listed activity from the existing treatment plant? 

2. Site Plan(s): You must send us a site plan that identifies all of the land on which your 
activities and permitted operations take place. The site plan should provide a date and a 
reference and must be drawn accurately to a defined scale. The outline of the site must be 
clearly marked. It will be helpful if local features are shown on the plan to help us place the site 
in its local environment. 

From what I can see on p5 in the presentation provided, building 1 and 2 are outside the current site 
boundary. If this is true, we will require a Site condition report. 
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3. Site condition report: the site condition report (SCR) should be in accordance with H5 
guidance and it should build on the SCR that was submitted with the initial permit 
application/subsequent variations.  

Environmental permitting: H5 Site condition report - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
4. Environmental Risk Assessment: You should describe the environmental risk posed by your 

activities. This must take the form of an environmental risk assessment which should follow the 
methodology set out in ‘Risk assessments for your environmental permit’ at Risk assessments 
for your environmental permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). 

Air emissions risk assessment for your environmental permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). 
Surface water pollution risk assessment for your environmental permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). 

You should consider using our assessment tool to assess your environmental risk. Our assessment tool 
will inform you when more detailed modelling is required. Risk assessments for specific activities: 
environmental permits - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). 
Please note that the site is within screening distance of Red Scar and Tun Brook Woods (SSSI). 

5. BAT assessment: You must demonstrate how you will meet any relevant Best Available 
Techniques. This should include consideration for any relevant Directives, such as Industrial 
Emissions Directive.  

Best available techniques: environmental permits - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
  
Please note that we usually give applicants 10 working days to provide additional details needed at the 
duly making stage, but let me know if you can provide the above details before the 16/03/2022. 
  
For future references, please consider taking advantage of the free pre-application advice that the EA 
provides. This would potentially avoid having issues at duly making stage. We also offer enhanced pre-
app service if further advice is needed. Get advice before you apply for an environmental permit - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
  
Let me know if you have any questions and I will do my best to help. 
  
Regards, 
Dan 
  
From: Latham, Jenni <Jenni.Latham@AB‐Inbev.com>  
Sent: 04 February 2022 15:54 
To: Ros, Daniel <Daniel.Ros@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Application variation EPR/BO3559IY/V004 
  
Hi  
  
Many thanks 
  
  

— 

Jenni Latham 

ES Manager Samlesbury & UK&I Lead 
 

 
Samlesbury Brewery |Budweiser Brewing Group UK | Cuerdale Lane, Samlesbury, PR5 0XD 
07795 126327| jenni.latham@ab‐inbev.com 
  
While it suits me to email now, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours. 
  
  
  

From: Ros, Daniel <Daniel.Ros@environment‐agency.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 February 2022 15:36 
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To: Latham, Jenni <jenni.latham@ab‐inbev.com> 
Subject: Application variation EPR/BO3559IY/V004 
  
EXTERNAL E-MAIL:daniel.ros@environment-agency.gov.uk  

Hi Mrs Latham, 
  
I have just picked up your variation and will start the duly making assessment shortly. 
No questions for now but will get back to you if any arises. 
  
Best regards, 
Dan 
  
  
Daniel Ros 
Permitting officer, National Permitting Service 
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT 
  
daniel.ros@environment-agency.gov.uk 
External: 02084 745138 
 

 
 

 
  
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this 
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to 
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act 
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be 
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  
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message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee 
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received 
this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that 
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.  
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